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TO:   Mayor & the Urban County Council   

FROM:  Division of Community Corrections 

CC:   Director Lisa Farmer 

DATE:   May 16, 2022 

SUBJECT: Agreement with Sentinel for Electronic Monitoring for inmates 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

 

Authorization to:  to enter into Professional Services Agreement between Division of 
Community Corrections and Sentinel Offenders Services, LLC. 

Why are you requesting?  

 Department needs this action completed because:  to provide court-ordered Electronic 
Monitoring Services for inmates on home incarceration. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $ to be determined (based on participation) 

 The cost for future FY is: $ to be determined (based on participation) 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 

 Account number:  1101-505403-5433-71299 

 

File Number:  0501-22 

 

Director/Commissioner: 

 


